

Meeting Minutes March

Attending:

Matt

Bryce

Laura

Mike

Pier fees:

Link is ready to send out invoices.

Motion by Matt to send invoices for 2024 season Bryce approved the motion Matt second the Motion.

Pier 99a :

Bryce asked about 99a location, Motion was made to amend February's notes regarding Pier 99a pending a review of the exact location of the placement of Pier 99a. Bryce approved the Motion and Laura second the Motion.

Non profit:

Check with Jeff at Link accounting about the non profit status and the income generated from the CDs.

Need to up date Pier holders contract information

How do we assure a Pier is in its correct place?

Bryce Motion to end the meeting and Laura second the Motion

Next meeting April 9th at 6pm